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John, Lisa

To: Mary Jones
Subject: Re: Inquest of Gladys Richards **WITNESS DEWARNED **
Attachments: Adjournment (Mr Warren).doc

Hi Mary

Could I ask you to forward the attached letter on to Philip Warren for me please. Due to unforeseen circumstances
this Inquest will no longer be going ahead in December.

Could | at this stage request Philips new set of dates to avoid for Jan / Feb / March / April next year please ??
Thanx ever so much
Regards

Lisa






